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MEMORANDUM: 22-002

DATE: January 7, 2022

TO: Gear Rating Task Force, L-60-1 Surveillance Panel, L-33-1 Surveillance Panel
FROM: Dylan Beck V) ﬁ\b & % o

SUBJECT: Rater Workshop Attendance Requirements Added to RCMS

The surveillance panel approved the addition of the workshop attendance requirements to the Rater
Calibration Monitoring System (RCMS). These requirements were previously listed individually in each test
procedure. The panel decided to move all requirements to the RCMS and elaborate on the attendance
requirements to include calibration expiration dates for L-33-1 and L-60-1 rating. The effective date of this
change to the RCMS document is January 1, 2022. The updated RCMS is available via the link below.

https://www.astmtmc.org/ftp/docs/rater calibration/rater calibration monitoring system.pdf

DJB/djb/mem22-002.djb.doc
cc: Frank Farber
Jeff Clark
L-60-1 Surveillance Panel
L-33-1 Surveillance Panel
Gear Rating Task Force
https://www.astmtmc.org/ftp/docs/rater calibration/mem22-002.pdf
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